Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees
Agenda — December 1, 2016

Library Lower Level Meeting Room, 106 Washington Avenue

Please note: This meeting serves as the regular meeting of the board for November 2016. A short
meeting will be held on December 22, 2016 in order to approve payment of invoices. The next full
regular meeting will be held on January 26, 2017.

AGENDA
Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.

Public Comments

Consent Agenda:

Old Business

New Business

Informational Items

Library Director’s Report

ACTION PAGE
REQUIRED
YES
1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 27, 2016 320
2; Regular Vouchers Payable — $ 256,821.26 321-323
3 Special Fund Vouchers Payable - $594.19 324
4. 2017 Library Closings: In the list of closings approved at YES 325
the October 27, 2016 regular board meeting, Tuesday,
January 2, 2018 was erroneously designated as a holiday on
which the library would be closed. The closing dates are re-
submitted for board approval with the error corrected.
5. Library — Friends Memorandum of Understanding: At the YES 326-327
Friends Annual Meeting on October 27, 2016, the gathered
membership proposed one change to the MoU document
(Friends Responsibilities #2)
6. 2017 Pay Plan YES 328
NO 329-340
7. Revenues
8. Expenditures
9, Library Highlights
10. Monthly Statistics
11.  Donations
12.  Personnel Changes
13.  Trust Funds for Library Excellence — Q3 report
: NO
14. 2017 Budget Process Update
15.  OPL Strategic Plan Project Update — November 2017
16.  Staff guest: Sharon Schwartz, Digital Services Librarian in
the Reference and Adult Services Department.
NO

Trustee Reports and Comments
Future Agenda Items
Adjournment

Next Meeting Scheduled v
December 22, 2016 at 7:30 a.m. — approve vouchers

319



MINUTES OF THE LIBRARY BOARD
Oshkosh Public Library
October 27, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Oshkosh Public Library was held on October 27,
2016 and was called to order at 4:03 p.m. by Board President Kim Molitor. The meeting was held in
the Meeting Room at the Oshkosh Public Library. Present were: Kathy Bermingham, Kristy Bradish,,
Stan Mack II, Christine Melms-Simon, Kim Molitor, and Bill Wingren. Absent were: Lurton
Blassingame, Dave Romond, and Amy Sitter. Others present were: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe, Library
Director; Lisa Voss, Head of Library Development; JoAnn Brewer, Library Assistant II; and Libby
Terrell, Administrative Specialist.

Public Comments: None

Consent Agenda Items:
Regular Meeting Minutes - of the September 29, 2016 regular meeting of the library board.
Financial Reports - September 2016 Regular Vouchers Payable in the amount of $231,215.81
- September 2016 Special Funds Vouchers Payable in the amount of $595.82
- 2017 Schedule of Library Closings
- 2017 Calendar of Board Meetings

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion: Wingren; Second: Bermingham; Vote: Unanimous.

Motion to approve the 2017 Budget Amendment. Motion: Bermingham; Second: Bradish; Vote:
Unanimous.

Motion to approve the Retirement Planning Incentive Program for 2017. Motion: Melms-Simon;
Second: Mack; Vote: Unanimous.

‘Motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 4:20 p.m. Motion: Mack; Second: Bermingham; Vote:
Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Gilderson-Duwe,
Secretary

Libby Terrell, recorder

It

320



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable
October 2016

239-1060-6102 - Regular Pay
Salaries & Wages

239-1060-6300 - Fringe Benefits
FICA / Social Security
Wisconsin Retirement
Group Health Insurance
Group Dental Insurance
Group Life Insurance
Unemployment Compensation

239-1060-6401 - Contractual Services
NMT Corporation
T and L Janitorial Services
Unique Management Services Inc.
Winnefox Automated Library Services

239-1060-6402 - Auto Allowance
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6404 - Postage & Shipping
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6424 - Maintenance Office Equipment
Oshkosh Office Systems

239-1060-6426 - Maintenance Machinery, Equipment & Structures
Beez Electric, Inc.
E. D. Chase
Gartman Mechanical Services
MV Klinger Painting Co., Inc.
Roe Nurseries, Inc.
Tyco Integrated Security

239-1060-6432 - Equipment Rental

Great America Financial Services

239-1060-6448 - Special Services
Advanced Disposal Services

239-1060-6454 - Legal Professional Services
Von Brisen & Roper

239-1060-6458 - Conference & Training
Michael McArthur
Maggie Mueller
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6459 - Employee Training

321

Invoices

141,089.88

10,264.32
8,484.99
27,884.78
1,084.52
531.24
0.00

150.00
2,955.59
671.25
425.10

5.94

w
N
N
N
o]

)
©
o
[}
3

230.40
809.72
990.65
445.00
1,000.00
909.45

202.62

3565.72
192.24
700.00

Totals

141,089.88

48,249.85

4,201.94

5.94

342.28

298.25

4,385.22

202.62

361.00

416.00

1,247.96



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable

October 2016
Invoices Totals

South of the Border (pc) 62.08

Julia Tenor 112.50 174.58
239-1060-6460 - Membership Dues

Oshkosh Rotary Club 206.00 206.00
239-1060-6471 - Electricity

Wisconsin Public Service 6.467.14 6,467.14
239-1060-6472 - Sewer Service

City Revolving Charge » 926.28 926.28
239-1060-6473 - Water Service

City Revolving Charge 1,082.94 1,082.94
239-1060-6474 - Gas Service

Constellation Energy Services - Natural Gas LLC 619.66 619.66
239-1060-6475 - Telephones

City Revolving Charge 265.02

Winnefox Library System 40.08 305.10
239-1060-6476 - Storm Water Utility

City Revolving Charge 1.060.19 1,060.19
239-1060-6482 - Building & Contents

City Revolving Charge 6,342.50 6,342.50
239-1060-6483 - Comprehensive Liability

City Revolving Charge 110.00 110.00
239-1060-6505 - Office Supplies

Amazon (pc) 1,310.40

Billy Boards (pc) 330.19

Charge Tech (pc) 20.00

Demco 171.15

ELM USA 225.80

Quill.com 96.79

Recorded Books 931.70

Staples 1,509.79

Winnefox Cooperative Technical Services 694.61

Winnefox Library System 376.13 5,666.56
239-1060-6509 - Computer Supplies

Amazon (pc) 179.90

Digital River/Paypal (pc) 29.95

Winnefox Library System 3.31 213.16

239-1060-6514 - Gasoline

322



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable
October 2016

Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6517 - Supplies/Repair Parts
Filters Unlimited
Kitz & Pfeil Hardware, Inc.
Neher Electric Supply Inc.
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6527 - Janitorial Supplies
Amazon (pc)
City Revolving Charge

239-1060-6550 - Minor Equipment
EnvisionWare
Winnefox Library System

239-1060-6575 - Library Materials
Amazon (pc)
Baker & Taylor
Brilliance Audio
Cengage
Center Point Large Print
Ebsco
Michael Frederick
Gannett (pc)
Ingram
Madison Newspapers (pc)
Midwest Tape
Mitchell1
Penguin Random
Quality Books
Recorded Books
Regent Book Company
Thomson Reuters

239-1060-6576 - Promotional Materials
DPI

239-1060-6589 - Other Materials & Supplies
Amazon (pc)
City Revolving Charge
Clean It Supply.com (pc)
Domino's Pizza (pc)
DPI
Oshkosh West FFA
Winnefox Library System

323

Invoices
52.00 -

403.46
188.71
120.60

40.50

34.35
447.44

1,970.04
2,478.94

1530.30
16013.60
99.97
1806.27
248.06
101.99
44.00
27.00
432.06
652.04
187.50
999.00
387.50
1852.39
763.80
30.53
292.84

120.00

4.73
19.95
313.49
37.94
8.15
188.00
949.06

Totals
52.00

753.27

481.79

4,448.98

25,468.85

120.00

1,521.32

256,821.26



Oshkosh Public Library
Special Fund Vouchers Payable
October 2016

Invoices Totals

239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - George Hilton Special Fund
44.80

Baker & Taylor !
44.80
239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Herman Hoxtel Fund
Baker & Taylor 16.49
Brilliance Publishing 21.49
37.98
239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - John F. and Helen T. Schuster Fund
Baker & Taylor 36.54
Center Point Large Print _ 173.76
210.30
239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Steven Zellmer
Family Roots Publishing 76.50
76.50
239-1060-1327 - OPL Memorial Fund
Baker & Taylor 147.26
Penguin Random House 45.00
Winnefox Library System 32.35 224.61
Total 594.19

324



g
e

OSHKOSH

PUBLTIC

LIBRARY

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMORANDUM
TO: Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
DATE: October 12, 2016
RE: 2017 SCHEDULE OF LIBRARY FACILITY CLOSINGS

The proposed closings are based upon a combination of factors including holidays
established in the Library Employee Handbook, days of anticipated low usage, and other
special circumstances. This proposed schedule is consistent with those of previous years.

Saturday, December 31, 2016
Sunday, January 1, 2017
Monday, January 2, 2017
Friday, February 17, 2017
Sunday, April 16, 2017
Sunday, May 28, 2017
Monday, May 29, 2017

Tuesday, July 4, 2017

Monday, September 4, 2017

Thursday, November 23, 2017

Sunday, December 24, 2017
Monday, December 25, 2017
Tuesday, December 26, 2017

Sunday, December 31, 2017
Monday, January 1, 2018

New Year’s Eve - normal closing time of 5 p.m.
New Year’s Day

New Year’s Day — 8 hour holiday for full-time
employees

Staff Development Day
Easter Sunday

Memorial Day Sunday
Memorial Day

Summer Schedule Begins

Independence Day

Labor Day
Fall Schedule Begins

Thanksgiving Day

Christmas Eve

Christmas Day

Christmas Day - 8-hour holiday

for full time employees

New Year’s Eve - normal closing time of 5 p.m.
New Year’s Day

325



£
e,

OSHKOSH
P UBLIC
LIBRARY

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

Memorandum of Understanding
Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees &
Friends of the Oshkosh Public Library

The following constitutes an operating agreement between the Oshkosh Public
Library and the Friends of Oshkosh Public Library. It will stand unless it is
modified by mutual agreement of the Friends executive board and the Oshkosh
Public Library administration.

The Friends mission is to strengthen, support and advocate for a superior free
public library in Oshkosh, Wisconsin.

Library Responsibilities:

1. The Library agrees to include the Friends in its long-term planning process to
enhance collaboration by ensuring that the Friends are aware of the strategic
goals and plans for the library.

2. The Library agrees to share with the Friends the library’s strategic initiatives
at the beginning of each year and discuss with the Friends how their
resources and support could help forward these initiatives.

3. The Library’s liaison will meet regularly with the Friends executive board and
standing committee chairs.

4. The Library agrees to submit clear requests for support in a timely manner
each year.

5. The Library will provide meeting space at no charge and public space for
distribution of Friends membership and promotional materials.

6. The Library’s liaison will assist the Friends in becoming self-reliant in basic
organizational functions, including, but not limited to, financial and other
record-keeping, member recruitment, publicity and membership
communication.

“A Libmryg‘& g:“very Life”

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



Friends Responsibilities:

1.

The Friends agree to promote the Library’s strategic vision and goals in the
community.

The Friends agree to raise funds exclusively to support Library projects.
Fundraising activities will be subject to Library Board approval and funds will
be controlled by the Library Board until such time as the Friends are
incorporated under Wisconsin statutes.

The Friends agree to provide volunteer support for Library programs and
events.

The Friends agree to work to build an active base of members who will act in
support of the Library.

The Friends agree to maintain a liaison to the Library Board, who will attend
regular meetings of the Library Board and provide reports to the Library Board
on the activities of the Friends.

The Friends agree to coordinate the schedules and duties of members or
volunteers working in support of Friends’ events and programs.

The Friends agree to advocate with local or state leaders on behalf of the
Library and the Winnefox Library System under the guidance of the lerary
and the Library’s Board of Trustees.

Memorandum of Understanding signed this day of

Kim Molitor
President
Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees

President
Friends of Oshkosh Public Library Board of Directors

327



OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY PAY PLAN
RATES EFFECTIVE 01/01/2017

GRADE [ 87.5% | 90% | 93% | 95% | 97.5% | 100% | 120%
| mNMum | STEP2 | steps | ster4 | STEPS [ contPT | MAX
L | Annual § 9086818 $ 93477.80 $ 96066.10 $ 98,654.40 $ 101264.02 $ 103,852.32 §  124.622.78
Bi-Weekly $ 349493 3 359530 $ 369485 $ 379440 $  3,89477 $ 399432 § 4,793.18
Hourly $ 43.6866 $ 44.9413 $ 46.1856 $ 47.4300 $ 486846 $ 49.9290 $ 59.9148
LIBRARY DIRECTOR
| Annual $ 6823076 $ 70,182.58 7211308 $ 74,6516 $ 7601698 $  77,968.80 $  91,728.00
Bi-Weekly $ 262426 $ 269933 $ 277358 $ 2,84866 $ 292373 $ 2,998.80 $ 3,598.56
Hourly $ 32.8033 $ 337416 $ 346698 $ 356083 $ 36.5466 $ 37.4850 $ 44.9820
LIBRARY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
H | Annual $ 6199310 $ 63,754.08 $ 6553612 $ 67,297.10 $ 69,079.40 $  70,840.12 $ 8501251
Bi-Weekly $ 238435 $ 245208 252062 $ 2,58835 $  2,656.90 $ 272462 $ 3,269.71
Hourly $ 29.8044 $ 306510 $ 31.5078 32.3544 § 332113 § 34,0578 § 40.8714
MANAGING LIBRARIAN
G | Annual $ 56,349.80 $ 57,962.06 59,563.26 $ 61,16578 $ 62,778.04 $ 6439056 $  75753.60
Bi-Weekly $ 216730 $§ 222931 $ 229051 $ 235253 $ 241454 § 2,476.56 $ 2,971.87
Hourly $ 27.0913 § 27.8664 286314 $ 29.4066 $ 30.1818 § 30.9570 $ 37.1484
LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT MGR
F | Annual $ 5119426 $ 52658.06 $ 5412212 $ 5558592 $ 57,049.72 $ 5851378 $  68,848.00
Bi-Weekly $ 1,969.01 $ 202531 $ 208162 $ 213792 $ 219422 $ 2,250.53 $ 2,700.96
Hourly $ 246126 $ 253164 $ 26.0203 $ 26.7240 $ 27.4278 $ 28.1316 $ 33.7620
LIBRARIAN
LIBRARY SUPERVISOR
E | Annual $ 4650542 $ 47,842.08 49,157.42 § 50,494.08 $ 51,809.42 $  53,146.08 $  62,524.80
Bi-Weekly $ 178867 $ 184008 $  1,890.67 $ 194208 $  1,99267 $ 2,044.08 $ 2,452.90
Hourly $ 22.3584 $ 23.0010 $ 23.6334 $ 24.2760 $ 24.9084 $ 255510 $ 30.6612
LIBRARY MAINTENANCE ENGINEER
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Cc [ Annual $ 3676738 $ 37,828.18 $ 3886766 $ 3992846 $ 4096820 $  42,029.00 $  49.441.60
Bi-Weekly $ 141413 $ 145493 $ © 149491 $ 153571 $  1,575.70 $ 1,616.50 $ 1,939.63
Hourly $ 17.6766 $ 18.1866 $ 18.6864 $ 19.1964 $ 19.6962 $ 20.2063 $ 24.2454
LIBRARY ASSISTANT II
BUILDING MAINTENANCE CUSTODIAN
B [ Annual $ 3061474 $ 3148444 $ 3235440 $ 33,24542 $ 34,11538 $  34,985.08 $  41,163.20
Bi-Weekly $ 117749 $ 121094 $§  1,24440 $ 127867 $  1,31213 $ 1,345.58 § 1,614.86
Hourly $ 147186 $ 15.1368 $ 15.5550 $ 15,9834 $ 16.4016 $ 16.8198 $ 20.1858

LIBRARY ASSISTANT |

328




OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE
October 2016
83% of the Year
% of REVENUE

ESTIMATED |OCTOBER| REVENUES | ANNUAL EXCESS

REVENUES |REVENUEY TO DATE |EST.TOTAL|(DEFICIENCY)
Fines 25,000.00 | 5,496.56 22,534.13 90.14% (2,465.87)
Collection Service Fees - Collected in-house 6,500.00 5,057.93 77.81% (1,442.07)
Photocopiers 2,500.00 91.14 2,980.98 119.24% 480.98
Other Copies 12,000.00 6,483.59 54.03% (5,516.41)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 46,000.00 | 5,587.70 37,056.63 80.56% (8,943.37)
Winnebago County 514,926.00 386,194.50 75.00%| (128,731.50)
Calumet County (Act 420 Revenue) 2,678.00 2,678.00 100.00% 0.00
Fond du Lac County (Act 420 Revenue) 17,443.00 17,443.00 100.00% 0.00
Green Lake County (Act 420 Revenue) 1,751.00 1,751.00 100.00% 0.00
Waushara County (Act 420 Revenue) 6,770.00 6,770.00 100.00% 0.00
Winnefox Library System 57,400.00 0.00 0.00% (57,400.00)
Winnefox Library System-WALS Program 187,700.00 1,820.43 0.97%| (185,879.57)
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL REVENUES 788,668.00 0.00 | 416,656.93 52.83%| (372,011.07)
Leander Choate Fund 2,200.00 5.40 0.25% (2,194.60)
Abbey Harris Fund 4,500.00 2,107.69 46.84% (2,392.31)
George Hilton Fund 300.00 44.39 14.80% (255.61)
TOTAL TRUST REVENUES 7,000.00 0.00 2,157.48 30.82% (4,842.52)
MEETING ROOM REVENUES 3,000.00 75.00 2,157.50 71.92% (842.50)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS 0.00 0.00 | #DIV/0! 0.00
INSURANCE PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 [ #DIV/0! 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 1,522.81 | #DIV/0! 1,522.81
CITY OF OSHKOSH LEVY 2,657,100.00 2,657,100.00 100.00% 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 3,501,768.00 | 5,662.70 | 3,116,651.35 89.00%( (385,116.65)

329




Oshkosh Public Library
Statement of Expenditures

October 2016
83% of the year

NET % OF UNEXPENDED
2016 OCTOBER EXPENSES ANNUAL BALANCE
Salaries, Wages, & Benefits BUDGET EXPENSES TO DATE BUDGET October 31, 2016
Salaries & Wages 1,888,000.00 141,089.88 1,422,507.14 75.34 465,492.86
FICA 142,700.00 10,264.32 103,653.29 72.64 39,046.71
Wisconsin Retirement 112,300.00 8,484.99 85,633.76 76.25 26,666.24
Health Insurance 383,100.00 27,884.78 276,190.20 72.09 106,909.80
Dental Insurance 13,500.00 1,084.52 10,740.32 79.56 2,759.68
Life Insurance 5,900.00 531.24 5,346.46 90.62 - 553.54
Income Continuation Insurance 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00
Sub Total Fringe Benefits 661,600.00 48,249.85 481,564.03 72.79 180,035.97
TOTAL PAYROLL 2,549,600.00 189,339.73 1,904,071.17 74.68 645,528.83
Contractual Services 298,700.00 4,201.94 195,083.71 65.31 103,616.29
Auto Allowance 200.00 5.94 236.42 118.21 -36.42
Postage & Shipping 3,500.00 342.28 2,274.10 64.97 1,225.90
Advertising/Marketing 4,500.00 0.00 2,035.00 4522 2,465.00
Promotional Services 4,000.00 0.00 3,743.50 93.59 256.50
Maint. Office Equipment 15,000.00 298.25 1,463.58 9.76 13,536.42
Maint. Mach, Equip, Structures 55,000.00 4,385.22 42,225.08 76.77 12,774.92
Equipment Rental 500.00 202.62 1,447.70 289.54 -947.70
Parking Rental 5,200.00 0.00 5,760.00 110.77 -560.00
Special Services 5,100.00 361.00 3,963.80 77.72 1,136.20
Legal Professional Services 0.00 416.00 955.00 #DIV/0! -955.00
Conference & Training 3,200.00 1,247.96 4,593.03 143.53 -1,393.03
Employee Training 0.00 174.58 174.58 #DIV/0! -174.58
Dues 1,100.00 206.00 1,153.00 104.82 -53.00
Misc. Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 570.24 #DIV/0! -570.24
Electricity 85,000.00 6,467.14 76,312.84 89.78 8,687.16
Sewer Service 3,200.00 926.28 2,637.67 82.43 562.33
Water Service 4,000.00 1,082.94 3,120.80 78.02 879.20
Gas Service 30,000.00 619.66 10,763.82 35.88 19,236.18
Telephone 5,700.00 305.10 2,406.77 42.22 3,293.23
Storm Water Utility 2,500.00 1,060.19 3,052.77 122.11 -552.77
Workers Compensation 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 100.00 0.00
Building & Contents Insurance 11,800.00 6,342.50 19,027.50 161.25 -7,227.50
Comprehensive Liability Ins 1,200.00 110.00 1,100.00 91.67 100.00
Boiler Insurance 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
Licenses and Permits 1,200.00 0.00 1,131.46 94.29 68.54
Office Supplies 30,000.00 5,666.56 23,981.44 79.94 6,018.56
Software 1,000.00 0.00 671.05 67.11 328.95
Computer Supplies 300.00 213.16 749.80 249.93 -449.80
Gasoline 100.00 52.00 52.00 52.00 48.00
Supplies/Repair Parts 10,000.00 753.27 5,177.06 51.77 4,822.94
Janitorial Supplies 3,500.00 481.79 3,552.00 101.49 -52.00
Minor Equipment 0.00 4,448.98 5,671.65 #DIV/0! -5,571.65
Library Materials 348,100.00 25,468.85 201,487.15 57.88 146,612.85
Promotional Materials 12,000.00 120.00 5,123.57 42.70 6,876.43
Other Materials & Supplies 2,500.00 313921 .32 2,948.34 117.93 -448.34
TOTAL LIBRARY BUDGET 3,501,800.00 256,821.26 2,543,291.63 72.63 958,508.37



Oshkosh Public Library Highlights
November 2016

Kids got some hands-on science experience on Oct. 22 when the library offered Juno & Curiosity,
a program about NASA missions to Jupiter and Mars. Participants learned about the terrain and
extreme atmospheric conditions on these two planets and then used that knowledge to design
and construct a space rover. Marie Boleman, Head of Children’s & Family Services and
participant in a NASA workshop for educators, teamed up with Oshkosh West science teacher
John Reiland to conduct the program.

About 70 people gathered under the Dome on Oct. 27 for Suds City, a program on the history of
craft beer in Oshkosh. Two local home brewers talked about the local craft beer industry dating
back to the 1800s and shared samples of beers made from the recipes of that time period.
Among the attendees were area craft brewers and at least one descendant of a historic Oshkosh
brewery family.

Reference & Adult Services staff discussed Great Reads of 2016 with members of the local
Learning in Retirement group at Evergreen and during a public program at the library. A total of
78 people attended the sessions.

All the magic of Whoville came to life under the Dome at the library’s Grinchmas Celebration on
Nov. 19. More than 600 people attended the event, which featured stories, games, crafts, a
costume contest and other activities as part of the Whoville Holiday sponsored by the
Downtown Oshkosh Business Improvement District. The whimsical Dr. Seuss-themed
decorations throughout the Waters Building offered the perfect backdrop for families to enjoy
the event and take holiday photos.

It was standing-room only on Nov. 22 when the library hosted, The JFK Assassination: 53 Years
of Controversy. Conrad “Pete” Baetz, a former investigator on the House Select Committee on
Assassinations led an interactive discussion with an audience of 65 people. The program was
presented in partnership with the Winnebago Historical and Archaeological Society.

Genealogy and local history librarian Mara Munroe presented a program on Oshkosh’s German
heritage to the women’s group of a local parish in November and another talk at the library on
using city directories in genealogy research. A total of 60 people attended the programs,
including three German-born women at the German heritage program.

331



MONTHLY REPORT
Oshkosh Public Library

October 2016
CIRCULATION Oct2016 | Oct2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 YTD 2015 % Change
Book-Adult 16,525 19,676 -16% 171,273 211,204 -18.9%
Book-Juvenile 17,422 17,879 -3% 179,286 194,394 -7.8%
Book-YA/Teen 1,636 0 #DIV/0! 20,695 0
CD-Adult 2,802 3,346 -16% 33,151 34,265 -3.3%
CD-Juvenile 259 315 -18% 2,479 3,225 -23.1%
CD-YA/Teen 0 0 #DIV/0! 46 0
CD-Book-Adult 1,720 2,077 -17% 18,166 22,854 -20.5%
CD-Book-Juvenile 267 272 2% 3,433 3,209 7.0%
CD-Book-YA/Teen 29 0 #DIV/0! 332 0
DVD-Adult 12,577 14,761 -15% 137,872 154,681 -10.9%
DVD-Juvenile 4,478 5,047 -11% 49,026 52,599 -6.8%
DVD-YA/Teen 15 0 #DIV/0! 260 0
Game-Adult 547 677 -19% 6,219 10,889 -42.9%
Game-Juvenile 132 137 -4% 1,618 1,321 22.5%
Game-YA/Teen 0 0 #DIV/0! 7 0
Magazine-Adult 1,357 1,430 -5% 12,503 13,527 -7.6%
Magazine-Juvenile 69 69 0% 625 833 -25.0%
Magazine-YA/Teen 11 0 #DIV/0! 93 0
Other-Adult 108 5 2060% 1,335 210 535.7%
Other-Juvenile 72 21 243% 551 256 115.2%
Other-YA/Teen 1 0 #DIV/0! 23 0
Total Adult 35,636 41,972 -15% 380,519 447,630 -15.0%
Total Juvenile 22,699 23,740 -4% 237,018 255,837 -7.4%
Total YA/Teen 1,692 0 21,456 0
SUB TOTAL 60,027 65,712 -9% 638,993 703,467 -9.2%
E-Books
OverDrive E-Books 3,367 3,170 6% 34,077 33,038 3.1%
OverDrive Audiobooks 1,948 1,355 44% 17,903 13,173 35.9%
Tumblebooks 320 0 1,590 0
SUB TOTAL 5,635 4,525 25% 53,570 46,211 15.9%
TOTAL CIRCULATION 65,662 70,237 -7% 692,563 749,678 -7.6%
PHYSICAL MATERIALS Oct2016 | Oct2015 [ %Change | YTD2016 | YTD2015 [ % Change
% AV Materials Circulated 38% 41% -6% 39.8% 40.3% -1%
% Print Materials Circulated 62% 59% 4% 60.2% 59.7% 1%
% Adult Materials Circulated 62% 64% -3% 62.9% 63.6% -1%
%Youth Materials Circulated 38% 36% 5% 37.1% 36.4% 2%
Average Circulation Per Hour 218.9 230 -5% 283 278 2%
MISCELLANEOUS Oct2016 | Oct2015 | %Change | YTD2016 | YTD 2015 % Change
Library Facility Traffic 0 27,120 -100.0% 225,847 264,858 -14.7%
Average Daily Traffic 679 875 -22.3% 794 9,432 -91.6%
Meetings Held 88 87 1.1% 747 662 12.8%
New Card Registrations 0 248 -100.0% 2,667 2,858 -6.7%
Self-check % of Checkout 46% 71% -35.5% 417% 710% -41.4%
Volunteer Hours Worked 266 625 -57.5% 4,482 5,892 -23.9%
Teacher Packs 8 10 -20.0% 53 72 -26.4%

332




MONTHLY REPORT - Page 2

Oshkosh Public Library October2016
ELECTRONIC RESOURCES Oct2016 | Oct2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 YTD 2015 % Change
OPL Website Sessions 22,309 27,043 -18% 232,746 282,850 -17.7%
SUBSCRIPTION DATABASE SESSIONS
Ancestry 62 644
EBSCO Sessions 128 744 2,489 5,206 -52.2%
HeritageQuest Sessions 26 89 670 1,367 -51.0%
Mango Languages 40 304
Mitchell Auto Repair 16 119
NewspaperARCHIVE 362 4,357
Oshkosh Northwestern 61 89 476 709 -32.9%
RefUSA 69 796
SUB-TOTAL 764 922 9,855 6,360
LOCAL DATABASE SESSIONS
1957 Adress Change 45 563
City Directories 172 1,632
Digital Collections 511 3,544
Local History Books 48 888
Oshkosh Facts, Firsts, and FAQ 11 80
Oshkosh Newspaper Index 9 101
Oshkosh Vital Records Index 562 654 -14% 5,960 6,023 -1.0%
Riverside Cemetary Index 49 480
UWDC - Atlases & Histories 35 530
SUB-TOTAL 1,442 654 13,778 6,023
TOTAL ELECTRONIC RESOURCE SESSIONS 24,515 28,619 256,379 0
(PUBLIC COMPUTER USE | Oct2016 | Oct2015 | %Change | YTD2016 | YTD 2015 % Change
Wireless Use 25090 13184 90% 240,962 120723 99.6%
Public Computer Use
Adult 3,415 4,259 -20% 35856 41167 -12.9%
Youth 764 1,017 -25% 9681 10069 -3.9%
TOTAL USE 4,179 5,276 -21% 45537 51236 -11.1%
QUESTIONS ANSWERED Oct2016]  Oct2015] % Change]  YTD 2016] YTD 2015 % Change
Adult Department
Reference 0 11,353 -100% 115,878 124,503 -6.9%
Directional/Rule/Policy 0 759 -100% 6,470 20,699 -68.7%
Knowledge Sharing 0 604 -100% 4,440 7,373 -39.8%
E-mail 11 11 0% 119 121 -1.7%
Youth Department
Reference 641 786 -18% 11,242 14,386 -21.9%
Directional/Rule/Policy 448 503 -11% 4,564 4,757 -4.1%
Knowledge Sharing 268 211 27% 2,656 1,468 80.9%
TOTAL QUESTIONS ANSWERED 1,368 14,227 -90% 145,369 173,307 -16.1%
PROGRAMS Oct2016 [ Oct2015 | %Change | YTD2016 | YTD 2015 % Change
Programs Given
Adult 22 10 120% 113 48 135.4%
Teen 8 5 60% 50 25 100.0%
Youth 43 44 -2% 275 264 4.2%
Roving Reader 8 6 33% 61 61 0.0%
TOTAL 81 65 25% 499 398 25.4%

333




MONTHLY REPORT - Page 3

Oshkosh Public Library October 2016

Program Attendance Oct 2016 0ct 2015 | % Change [ vTD 2016 YTD 2015 % Change
Adult 199 249 -20% 1,785 808 121%
Teen 75 39 92% 556 217 156%
Youth 1208 1252 -4% 11,765 10,039 17%

TOTAL 1482 1540 -4% 14,106 11,064 27%

PROGRAMS DATE

Adult

Coloring Club 10/4/2016

Knight Moves Chess Club 10/5/2016

Knight Moves Chess Club 10/12/2016

October Memory Café Progrm 10/12/2016

Winnebagoland Genealogical Society 10/13/2016

Monday Movie: Miracles from Heaven 10/17/2016

Knight Moves Chess Club 10/19/2016

LIR: Technology Update 10/19/2016

Internet Safety 10/20/2016

Open Mic 10/24/2016

Adult DIY 10/25/2016

Knight Moves Chess Club 10/26/2016

Sud City: 100 Years of Brewing in Oshkosh 10/27/2016

Teen

Teen Watch and Win 10/5/2016

Mighty Castle Chess Club 10/7/2016

Teen Book Club 10/7/2016

Oshkosh North School Tour 10/11/2016

Mighty Castle Chess Club 10/14/2016

Teen DIY Button Making 10/21/2016

Frankentoys 10/26/2016

Mighty Castle Chess Club 10/28/2016

Youth

Family Storytime (2 sessions) 10/3/2016

Webster Stanley Tour 10/4/2016

WonderLab 10/5/2016

Miller's Family Daycare Center 10/5/2016

Family Stroytime 10/6/2016

Webster Stanley Tour 10/7/2016

Star Wars Read-In 10/8/2016

Read to a Dog 10/10/2016

Family Storytime (2 sessions) 10/10/2016

High Hopes (4 sessions) 10/10/2016

Tweens Create 10/11/2016

Lil' Explorers/Helping Hands Daycare 10/11/2016

Faith Are Us In-Home Family Daycare 10/11/2016

WonderlLab 10/12/2016

Miller's Family Daycare Center 10/12/2016

Family Storytime 10/13/2016

Wee Wisdom Daycare (6 classes) 10/13/2016

Family Storytime (2 sessions) 10/17/2016

High Hopes (4 sessions) 10/17/2016

Arts for Kids (2 classes - 4/5 yr olds) 334 10/17/2016

Arts for Kids (3 year olds) 10/17/2016




Brick by Brick

Internet Safety

Family Storytime

Wilcox Center (4 classes)
Juno and Curiosity: Mars and Jupiter Program
Read to a Dog

Family Storytime (2 sessions)
High Hopes (4 sessions)
Tweens Create

Family Storytime

Family Storytime (2 sessions)
High Hopes (4 sessions)

335

10/19/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/20/2016
10/22/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/24/2016
10/25/2016
10/27/2016
10/31/2016

10/3/1016



s—
-

OS HKOSH
P UBLTIC
LIBRARY

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMO

TO: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
FROM: Marcy Cannon
DATE: November 22, 2016

SUBJECT: October 2016 Donations

During the month of October 2016, the library received the following donations:

10/11/2016 from Patricia Kennedy in memory of Walter Zemke 25.00

336



r——§
,_‘&—*

OSHKOSH
P UBLIC

LIBRARY

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMORANDUM
To: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
From: Marcy Cannon
Date: November 22, 2016
Re: October 2016 Personnel Changes

Kailey Wood resigned as page effective 10/3/16.

Sue Schrottky resigned as page effective 10/27/16.

“Connecting Peopg{:e)) %uith Information”

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



9T0Z/LT/TT

€6'VLY'T s|eevir'T S|vseet'ey S| vSeztet s|vzosvet s|vroer'et S| v9Teve s votev'e $|veteaT S| veTot $
68'6S $ | 60°0s s | eTTET $ | vreey $ | z6'sor s | sozey s | vy $|ezes $ | v8'so $ | so'ss $
(oL2) S [(1s2) S (8L z6T) s [(o2'T2) s |(zs°T91) s |(8T°T2) s [(€8'sp) Y (k4] s |(ev8) s [(£L2) S
- S| - s| - S| - s| - s| - s| - S| - s| - sl - S
- s| - $ |(86°Lz1) S| - $ |(s2'96) s| - S |(ozgg) s| - S| - s1 - S
(0L2) $ |(ts2) S |(08'v9) S |loc'te) S |(z8v9) S |(8T°12) $ |(e9zT) ) [t4%7%] S |(v8) S |(eLe) S
- sl - sl - s| - S| - s| - s| - st - s| - | $
65'L9 $|o9zs $|sLvtst $ | v8esy S | 6t'L9s S| ETery $| czott S| ve98 S| 1L $|z8Ls $
- S| - s| - sl - s| - S| - 5] - s| - S| - S| - S
L0°2T $|8se $ | z8't0T $ | €6'0g s | veTot s | tzoe $|zs6rT $|s88s $ | czer $|vee $
(s€0) s | 600 S |v6'2) s |oso $ |(0672) s|sLo S |(£s°0) s|sto S |(s€0) s|oro S
L8'SS S| €68 $ | L8zsy S| treey $ | sorgov s | vz s|zo16 $| 1€08 $|zrto s|8Les S
- sl - $looese s - ¢ - S| - st - s - 8] - s| - S
Y0'STP'T $ | vevey'T S|LSsovIT S| ovsezzt S| zevzo'zT $|61800CT ¢ |0z'LSET S| zregse $ | 0s'sss‘T $ | 62'995°T $
2leq 019102 €D aleq 03 9102 €0 ajeq 03 9102 €0 91eq 03 9102 €D 21eqQ 03 9102 €D
uosyoer |9IXOH |e1dads |j uojiH plemauanig Jayay
EO'SOV'ZET  $ | EO'SOV'TET  $ [BSLOE'EET S | BSLOE'EEZ S | €LBIO0SE S | €L8I99SE 3| SrSeS'S00T $ | sv'szs’s00’T $ | 19°€TZ'v00'T $ [ T9ETTYO0T
6T'ET6'T s | esLer'y $|19z8L'8 s |oree6s $ | szeze'et $|1e's0TTT S| EgsvsLe  §|Lzovive S| oeeviee $ | ecseove ¢
(vE'T6TY) S |(¢8°sz2) S |(z€L002) s [(06°26€) $ |(log'zet’er) ¢ |(£0809) S |(zoeos's) s |(LsvTLn) ¢ |(veTvL) s |(e€zTLT) S
S st - sl - s - gl - S| - S - s - slosar s - ¢
(o000se) S| - $ |(00'062) s| - $ [(Tseett) ¢ - S |(egetee)  s| - S |(eeog’e) s| - $
(ve'169) $ |(zs'sze) S |(eeete't) ¢ |(o6'L6E) S |(ev'Le8‘T) $ |(0'809) $[lossvz's) s |lesvret) S |(esiee's) ¢ |egTiin) ¢
- sl - S| - sl - 3 S| - S| - o 1 S| - S
€S'V0T'9 s | ovees'y $|€668L0T ¢ |90TEE'S $ | €8's6€'0¢E S|86€TLTT S| ST60T'OY  $|v8vSs'se  $|vo0ozo'oy ¢ |90sos'se ¢
- S| - S| - S S| - S| - S| - ) L S| - S
89'%80'T S| s6tTeE S| Lz606'T S |otL9s $ | so'sss‘z $ | 69'998 S| seLze's S | 9s'ery'z $ | s6'v1T's s | Loorv'z $
(€0'TE) s|ozs s [(ssvs) s|sst S |(08°28) 1 Elar4 S |(s6veT) s 6929 S [(v9vee) s | 1929 $
88'0S6' $ | 6Te6EY $ | 175288 S| se6eLL $ | 18°2og’sT $|eosz8'TT g |z89T0'8e | 6zeve'ee  §|se'ee6'se S| sLvoseE ¢
00°00T s| - s | ooott $ | ooor $ | Lesszvt sl - $ | ooroot s| - $ | oo'Lve s| - S
Y8'ISS0ET  $| 05496221 $|L6'v8S'ver  § | evvev'see  §|ossee'ees  $ | eszisvre ¢ | 286167296 S| 8T'SBE'TL6  $| TEVO0'S96  $ | 88'LTTOL6 $
21eQ 03 9102 €0 21eg 03 9107 €D ?1eQ 03 9102 €0 93eqQ 03 9102 €0 ?1eQ 03 9102 €D
uoddns Sujwwessoig ASojouyday uoddns '3 Juawdojanaq Aseiqn juawanoadwi Ayjoey uawanosdw) uoi3dad)0)

Moday Aparienp spung isnil 49V0 - Aseaqry 211qnd yYsoyyso

9L0C €0

djuejeg pung Suipuz
aduejeg pung o} se8uey) 19N

S8582133( dJue|eg pund [ejoL
sasuadx3 Y30
sasuadx3 weidoud
S934 jueg/aAieaisiuiwpy
3Wodu| Jo s1gysuel|
aduejeg pung o3 saseasdaq

SaseaJdou| aduejeg pund [e30L
lediduild 03 s1ajsuel)
3WO0DU| JUBWISIAU|
$35507/suleo pazijeay
$3SS07/sulen pazijeasun
suonNguUIuo)

@duejeg puny 03 suoPpY

duejeg pung Sujuado

Spun4 uoiI3||0) paIMISaY

oo
()
o

ajue|eg pung Suipuz
3due|eg pun4 03 saduey) 19N

S9se2123Q dUBjRg puny [BI0L
sasuadx3 Jayio
sasuadx3 weidosd
$834 yueg/annensiuiwpy
3wWodu| Jo siajsuel)
3duejeg pun4 0} sasealdaq

S35Ealou| aduejeg pung |ejoL
lediduiid 03 s1aysuely
3WOodUu| Juswisanu|
$35507/sulen pazijeay
$85507/sulen pazijealun
suoinquUIuo)

ajuejeg pung 01 suoRIppy

3duejeg pung Suuado

90ud||22x3 Aseaq) 104 spung



9T0¢Z/LT/1T

S6'487°08 $|S6487°08 S| veeviL s|veerte S
9€'09Z'E $|oo9zL'z $ | seece $| sceve $
(v8'81¥) $ |(06°9€T) S |(8vr9g) S |(ozzn) $
- S| - s - S| - $
- S| - S| - sl = $
(v8'81P) S |(06°9€T) S |(8v9g) s [(oz'zT) S
- S| - S| - S| - $
0T'6L9'E S | 06'298'z s | ecot8 $ | s6vsz $
- g = S| - S| - $
$8'959 s | vTseT $|8zes $|8esr $
(s'81) s|oos $ [(soT) s|vro $
OT'TYO'E S| 9,799z s|ocze S| erLee S
- sl - s | oozsy S| - $
652202 S| s6'195'2c  $ | 60'9s89 S| 61°L06' S

91eQ 03 9107 €D ajeq 03 910z €D

JBwjez 138118

YI'SYZe8T S| vT'SHZC8T S | 66'89% $ | 667897 $ | oz'coo'ot s|ozeoo'or ¢ oezen’s s | 9c'ze0's $ | 88'sss’z s|8ssssz ¢
98 VIV $ | zee8t'e $ | zos6t $ | 68'sT s | ovvs S| scege $| zeste $ | 89'90¢ $ | vo'ss S| 698 $
(£9ze8'e) ¢ |(ocote) S |(ov°2) S |(t8-0) S (LT L9¢) s |(zozT) $ |(zs'z6) S |(tr'st) $ |(e1°8s) S [(9g'p) $
- S| - S| - s| - S| - S| - ¢l - S| - S| - S| - $
(zstzen) ¢ - s| - gl = $ |(torste) s| - $ |(6€"05) S| - S |(eLvw) O I S
(sT°156) $ |(az'01€) $ |(av'2) s |(t80) S |(azzs) $ [(zoeT) S [(eTLy) S |(t¥°sT) S [(seeT) S |(9g'p) $
- S| - S| - S| - S| - s| - S| - s| - s - S| - S
€5/87'8 S | 8v's6v9 s |sviz $|ocat $ | Lotsy $ | 7895 $| vz $ | 60°zze $| ottt s|stie $
- S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - sl - S| - $
10°Z6V'T S| ve'zvy $|ese S|yt $| 9618 s |zeve $|zeeL s|eTe s | ve0z S| zzo S
(z9zp) s|ogtT $ |(ot°0) s | €00 S |(e€2) s|€9o0 s |(tre) s|sso0 $ |(0g0) $|sto $
¥1'8€8'9 $ | 8Tvvo'9 S|seer $|esst S | vozLe $ | Loiee $| cotve $ | ss'662 $|z8's6 S| 8Lvs $
- L S| - s| - s| - s| - s - S| - S| - St = S
87'0£8'4LT S| TvLso'oLt S| L66vY S | oresy S | 08'zz6'6 s | sv'z99'6 $|voete's $ | 89'sze’s S | v8'L6v'T $ | 60'69vC $

21eQ 03 9107 €D 21eQ 03 9107 €D ajeq 03 9102 €D 21eQ 019107 €0 a3eq 03 9102 €D

H '8 [ “a93snyds V'8 4 ‘uyeloy ‘N ‘uassnwissey Auuay ysian

Hoday ApeyienD spuny 3sniL 4V0 - Ateiqr] 21jqng ysoxyso

9L0¢C €0

aouejeg puny Suipu3
aduejeg pun4 03 saluey) jaN

S35e3123(Q dduejeg puny [ejoL
sasuadx3 JayiQ
sasuadx3 wesgolg
$994 jueg/annesnsiuiwpy
3Wodu| Jo siajsuel]
ajuejeg pung 0} saseasdag

S9sealdu| duejeg pung |e3oL
ledidulid 03 s1aysues)
AWOdU| JusWISaAU|
§95507/suleo pazijeay
$95507/sules paziealun
suonnguuo)

3duejeg pund o} suolIppy

ajuejeg pund Suluadg

Spunyj uo1323|j0) paIUISAY
(@)}
o
o

aduejeg puny Suipuz
3duejeg pun4 0} saduey) JaN

S9sea123(Q adjuejeg pund [e3o)
sasuadx3 1330
sasuadx3 wesSoud
S894 Jueg/aAnessiuiwpy
wodu| Jo s1ajsuel)
3duejeg pung 0} saseasdaqg

S3sea1du| duejeg pun4 [e30)
ledidund 03 s1ajsuely
3WO0IU| JusWISaAu|
§95507/SuUleD pazijeay
§85507/sule9) pazijealun
suonNquUIu0)

aduejeg pung 03 suolippy

aduejeg pung Sujuadp

Spund uo1323||0) pajdLIsay



9T0Z/LT/TT

CUTY'BYT'E | ZUTvo'8vT'E § | coTsvoty 3| cZTSvoty S| 0v'06T'2€L'T S| Ov'06T2ELT S
ETOLT6IT | LzTte'oor  $|czeoovt ¢ | coseTyT $|96°€T9'v0T  $ | 09'2LL'Te ¢
(tr99t'ty) ¢ |(98'89¢S) S |(61°09£°S) s [(zrotz) $ |(zz9ov'se)  $ |(ve8sot) S
(0s'2) s| - S| - sl - s [(0s°2) L 8
(8seas'vz) ¢ - S |(z9'685°€) S - s |(e6'eLt'tn)  $ - S
(ee00v'9T) ¢ |(98'89¢’s) S |(£s'0L1°2) S |(zTot2) S |[(az6ze'vT)  $ |(vL8s9'w) S
s S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S
voTvy'09T  § | eTI8z'eIT ¢ | ovzzv'or ¢ | esevsiyT $|8rozoort | veETEVLE  §
& S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S
0T'9zL'se S| 157592 $ | 6Lvov's $|8rzI0T S|1ETCETT ¢ | €crOv9’e $
(tzses) S| ve96T S |(vz'L6) S| 65z S |(¢6°¢€£9) ) WA(17A S
86'€6L'BTT  § | 8TTTY'VOT S| 16'669'sT ¢ | poTISET $| LOv60'E0T  $ | ¥9'0T906 ¢
LL'LS9'9T $ | ooot $|oostr'T s| - S|iLee'st s |ooot $
68'SOE'6T0'E | S8'62LTVO'E $ | SresL'tor ¢ | so'zTezow $ | vrross'Les's $ | o8 LTv'eE9T $
931eQ 03 9107 €D aleq 03 910z €D 9leq 03} 9107 €D
spund ||y Spunj paypLsay ||y spung papuisaiun ||y
20'897'TS $|eo89z'ts  $[veoss0z S| ve08s0z S |Tl6ilzz S|treLtze S
06'T80'C S | soovs't S| LLses $ | 8869 $ | 69'006 $|80€se S
(ev°L92) S |(zv8) S |(sezot) $ |(60s€) $ |(oz'stT) S |(z8'L€) $
- S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - $
s S| - S| - S| - S| - s - $
(ev292) S |(zves) $ |(sgzoT) S |(60°s€) $ [(oz'st1) S |(z8:Lg) $
- S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S
EE6VET s |orseet S| zreve S| L8ees S| 6€910T $ | 06'06L $
s S| - S| - S| - sl - S| - $
SY6TY s | 19vzT s | 889t $ | zo0s S| svist S | o6'€s $
(86°TT) S|ere S |(6Lv) slezt $ |(zTs) s|eet $
98'TY6'T $ | ogr00L't $ | es6LL S| 95289 s|trovs S| t9see $
- s| - S| - s| - S| - s| - S
29816y S|veszs'sr  s|cosve'er  $|oozsser ¢ | zosrzTz S| eg9zr'tz ¢
21eQ 03 9102 €0 21eQ 031 9102 [36) a1eQ 01 9102 €0
SIOYdIN Jeujey ISNILAY

Hoday Asanien spuny 3sniy 43v0 - Aeiqr] 21gnd ysoyyso

9102 €0

ajuejeg pung Suipug
dduejeg pung o} saduey) 1aN

S35B31I9(Q dduejeg pung |e3o)
sasuadx3 Jay10
sasuadx3 wesdoud
S99 jueg/aAneJsiulwpy
WO JO siajsuel]
3due|jeg pung 0} saseasdaq

S35e3J0U| Due|eg puny |ejo)
|edidulid 03 s1ajsuel)
SWO0dU| JUBWISAAU|
§35507/suleo pazijeay
$95507/suleo pazijealun
suoingIuo)

3duejeg pun4 o3 suoIppy

aduejeg pung Suiuadg

sjeloL umumu__ogmv

<
on

?duejeg pung Suipu3
dduejeg pung oy saduey) jaN

53582139Q ddUEjeg puny [ejo)
sasuadx3 Jay30
sasuadx3 weugoud
S99 jueg/aAneJlsiuiwpy
3wWodu| Jo s1)suel)
3duejeg puny 03 saseasdag

S3s5ea1du| duejeg pund |e3o)
ledidulid 03 siaysues)
3WO0dU| JuUsWISaAU|
§95507/suleo) pazijeay
$35507/sulen uwN__mmEJ
suonnquIuo)

dduejeq pung o3 suonippy

aduejeg pun4 Suiuado

Spund paydilsay JaYio



